"

~

=)
GULF COAST

ENTER

MENTAL HEALTH « SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

NOTICE OF MEETING

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The Gulf Coast Center Board of Trustees meeting for the month of
December will be held on Wednesday, December 5, 2018 at 6:15 p.m. at the
Mall of the Mainland Administration Office, located at 10000 E.F. Lowry
Expressway, Suite 1220, Texas City, Texas.

Secretary to the Board of Trustees

cc: December Board of Trustees File

123 ROSENBERG, SUITE 6
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

409.763.2373
FAX 409.763-5538

www.GulfCoastCenter.org

Our mission is to provide accessible, efficient and quality services to support the independent and health
living of those we serve.



THE GULF COAST CENTER
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
Mall of the Mainland — Admin

—
= =)

10000 E. F. Lowry Expwy Suite 1220, Texas City, TX GULF COAST
Wednesday, December 5, 2018 c E NTE R
6 1 5 pm MENTAL HEALTH » SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

L Call ToDOBE s e s O A e Jamie Travis, Board Chair
2. Citizens’ Comments
3. Program Report: Mental Health First Aid (MHFA)................... Jason Andrews-Mclntosh
4. Board Member Reports
a. Texas Council of Community Centers..............ccccn. Jamie Travis, Board Chair
b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund................. Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, TCRMF Board Chail
(Pg. 1-2)
5. CEO REPOIt ... ... Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. CCBHC/Transition Update
b. Community Collaboration

c. Legislative Update

6 ‘Operalions REPOrt. . s s is s s e s s Jerry Freshour, COO
NONE
7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports.....................ccccc, Rick Elizondo, CFO

a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary (Pg. 3-6)
b. Sale of Property Update

8. Consent AgeNnda.............couiniiiiiiii i Linda Bell, JD
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent
Agenda Items. (Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual
action or presentation.)

a. Review and approval of October 24, 2018 board meeting minutes. (Pg. 7-10)
b. Review and approval of October & November 2018 check register.

9. ACHON IOMB..opimsuussomumu s g st g sy S s Linda Bell, JD

a. Consider approval of the renewal lease agreement (Amendment #2) with CUK
PROPERTIES LLC for MH Child Adolescent-Galveston County, Juvenile Justice, AIR,
Yes, Program Administration, HR training and Medication Support office space. Term:
December 1, 2018 to November 30, 2022. Service Area: MH Child & Adolescent, other

Page 10f3

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




programs as listed above. County of Service: Galveston Amount for Lease FY19:
$8500.00 per month {No change from FY18).

b. Consider approval of the Guif Coast Center Resolution to approve submission and
receipt of the grant application for the Santa Fe Community Response Team through
the Office of the Governor.

c. Consider approval of the RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
GULF COAST CENTER APPROVING THE GOODMAN CORPORATION WORK
ORDER #17 FOR A LAKE JACKSON OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FACILITY.

d. Consider approval of The Goodman Corporation’s work Order #17 and budget for the
design and construction of the Southern Brazoria County Maintenance facility to be
located within the City of Lake Jackson’s existing fleet maintenance and fueling
complex. Project total cost is approximately $2,455,000 ($250 for Design, Schematics,
and Estimates) and $2,250,000 for construction and soft cost.

e. Consider approval of the recommended best value respondent from RFP#092018
Public Relations/Strategic Communications Consultant ROWANCOMMUNICATION.

f. Consider approval of the new FY19 IDD Provider Services Network Agreement with
THE HARMONY PLACE COMMUNITY CARE, LLC. Term: November 15, 2018 to
August 31, 2019. Fee sheet attached. (Pg. 11-12)

10. Pending or Revised Actionltems....................ooociiii i Linda Bell, JD

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not
completely resolved or there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for
update purposes or final action by the Board.

1. Calendar... ... Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time Location

January 23, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

February 27, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration {Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

March 27, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

April 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

May 22, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

June 2019

July 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

August 28, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

12. Executive Session

Page 2 of 3

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at feast 24 hours prior to the meeting so thaf reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




As authorized by Chapter §651.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees
reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this
meeting to seek legal advice from its Attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

13. Action Regarding Executive Session

14. Adjourn

Page 3of 3

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (403) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




Texas Council
Risk Management Fund

Board Update
November 2018

The Board of Trustees and Advisory Committee conducted a regular Board meeting on
November 9". Following are some highlights of the meeting.

»

>

The Fund’s annual meeting was conducted on November 9, 2018 preceding the Board of
Trustees meeting. Trustee elections were finalized during this time. The following trustees
were reelected by member centers for three-year terms: Mr. Hartley Sappington, Bluebonnet
Trails Community Services; Mr. LaDoyce Lambert, Permian Basin Community Centers; and
Ms. Rita Johnston, Betty Hardwick Center.

The Board elected officers for the coming year: Chair, Mary Lou Flynn-DuPart, The Gulf
Coast Center; Vice-Chair, Gus Harris, Spindletop Center; Secretary. Mr. LaDoyce Lambert,
Permian Basin Community Centers.

The Board approved the contents of the request for proposals for an independent
performance audit. The RFP will be released to prospective consulting firms.

The Board approved the extension of all lines of liability coverage to the East Texas
Behavioral Health Network thorough an Additional Insured endorsement to Burke’s liability
coverage document.

The Board approved up to $10,000.00 in funds to support a Special Project for assisting
centers in the Steward lawsuit.

Due to the costs, the Fund eliminated the buffer layer ($450,000.00 excess of $150,000.00)
of property reinsurance previously provided by Aspen, thus increasing the Fund’s retention
for property claims from $150,000.00 to $600,000.00. As a result, overall reinsurance costs
for the current Fund year were reduced by over $300,000.00 due to the restructuring of
Property coverages.

The Board received and approved an actuarial report that indicates total Fund surplus
increased by approximately $860,000.00 as of August 31, 2017. It also projects an
undiscounted Net Position of $25,860,172 at a 50% confidence level.

The Board received and accepted the actuarial analysis of deductible factors from Glicksman
Consulting, LLC. Underwriting will incorporate the new factors in the rating process in a
phased approach to smooth the impact to member contributions.



» The Board received the 2017-2018 financial audit report prepared by Holtzman Partners,
LLP, the Fund’s independent financial auditor. The auditors presented a clean unqualified
opinion as to the Fund’s financial reporting.

» The Fund’s Investment Consultant, Brad Stephan of Concord Advisory Group indicated the
implementation of the investment strategy is working as anticipated. Performance as of
September 30, 2018 indicates a steady return of 3.74%.

Y

TDI reviewed the Fund’s performance. TCRMF received an overall score of 98.08 which
resulted in a “High Tier” ranking.

» The Board appointed Greg Womack to fill the TCRMF representative vacancy on the

Alliance Board effective immediately.

The next Board of Trustees training session and Board meeting will be held on February 7™, and
February 8™, 2019 respectively at the Courtyard Marriott in Pflugerville, Texas.




£ 407 aded

TLIHE'0) 8 668, S 00IerR S m - S HSNAINT AINVIVE GNETV.LOLES
B B - - peaned b Qupang solopy - S0 Joitdn)
- - . - SDILAADG ST - SO )
- - - - SRR AP0 WIS = WUDTONUDLY IS
- - - - 07 DIOZDAG - HSUDALY 1221010
- - - - HEUDA§ 1300
0FZ08'01 OFFISY 00°886'S - Lioddug Sitatanio ) - $LUE (QUY
- - uonEoay (JNS 4200 1
LT TLS8k 0ro01°E - SamAIRG (10 - Suipuadg HiqIxaly
00°FOD'E 00°009'T 0 0¥ - Py (3 - Tapuadg agrea)
Bupuads 2pqIvapy
_ 9TISTOLY 8 69°664'61T S _ LSTISH'9S 8 m:u S [ (dxa-aay) ONILVEIAG TV.LOLINS
el POREESICC  § P aumiaENE  SUSKS'ELK TS | TrSRISOT S R SHANIATYH TVLIOL
SFLO8'TTET FOOLEFITE  bELOE'SETI FO9LLO'ST
%691 91°LO8'E91 SS8F6TR 8C8F6'TS THETH0" SISUT PUR {PIUY 9 DY) HIN - %001 [213p21]
%691 OFT98'08¢ 10°999°BLE S1968'1L1 SR aas QCTL - V2] APUIUBILIDANEIANY [LI2UDD)
25061 0T98LFIT 01" £6£" 201 01E6E° LOT BILYEIN 9501 - SAOIAIDG SIS - INUIAY [EIATAD)
ioaaE - - - - (PHUD 2 NPY) WDN - rudamy U2i)
Soll OV PLEDSY 0T'L8I0FE 0T'LRI'0FE 0L850°F [1ds01] (EU0IBaY - ALY |L4AAE)
%L 9TLETTIT) SRFLIGLS 1PTL0'SS 0P 609'9 3501 - ($12A % P 39 MNPV HIA - 2RE2AY |UIDN3D)
SAVA ¥ SHSG 1oenu0 )} Uu:_::.:u»_.nun__
FYOSL'LE1T FCEETErl’l 8098101 596°056° LI
%l 0167 1£) L1'§9P'19 £8°C8H°0L 00£°0FT' ! OVINFSPUN [RI2Pa] RI0IS IS0
2591 1L°966'C08 019K 06T 69°SEETLT 9SLLES'E [RI3P3] IFENABAIEAL S 1] PICPSNE
%t £F1L6'ETS S0°SL61E SEDOE'THOT PSP Mg Tuapays - uoptsodsng )
%9 ¥S01IETT 9795718 TOLPS IRl 9IS 0E6'E pLeapag - XX AL
Yokl $OEIT009 0O9IILI1E PO LO0'ESE 662 08E'F ST £ SADEAIDG 20 B3| - LMY
%Ll ZEepssn TETPSEL 00°100°28 FET'LLY Buisnof [ udueikgeuonisuel ], - JitH
TISL1°8E9 PO LEY SO°FSL00T 181°08L%
YTT  OR9LO'TE 9F 1EOEET £FSP66S 19€°L92°1 DIUDAUIT (0] SNOAUR||2ISTA]
%8 CTELYor LYISKT SSOEISK STHILE IISIIQUIR/ADTTISU] 533, WAL
Yol 107985 861 167248201 OI'80L°S6 SO6°91°L spung £uno)

95 LO0'HFE &

98'TELSOT §

OLPEE'SL S RIIE POPUILT SIS/ - (X

AT EINVIHVA TVIINVNLI TTVHIAO

THR0E s GRICEES S CISiEiT 8 - 5 N¥'1d HONVUNSNT HLTVIH TV.EOLANS
LS ITHLSF £E1006°E5T FESEF LT - FUpUNL 20UINSU (IR
CSETI'o0r FLOLOOGE 12°€80°90T - {Lipy 39 SUGr) ) Sasusddxsy pury aoURasup [Hua)|

AL U LONI NV Td AN VISNIHLTVIH TGN TS

FEGSL'6ST S

LGGOLHIT S

LE6S6'Lr  §

uwL] PHEAH pIPUng IS o/m - (IXT-ATH) JONVIUVA

SCLLOTHOS §

HEARRITEN

SLEOYLIF'TS

iv8r189E $

ASNHIXT IVLOL

SpuTy] LoD |

ONILVEAJ0 S SANAART

LOGIFPEE'E TEDO6T8EL SLTISTORY P09 ol SIAPIAOLJ [RUGLSSA]OL ] AME)NSUO)|

$6°868'08 0L 11808 ST'LR9°08 LSI'LES . s150;) 1eddng i)

COTOPRLE CIErEa61 C80TOHL] SrE'T6E'T sasuadxz Suprdg JpO

PO 16E 812 127886001 £8°708°L1) Al SN IUBUSTUIRIA N - ST100:E
%8 ILpIosy 10°9E1°81 DL 8LR9E FLY'ESE sonprotfauswdinbg Aunpuam. - Azpng pesde)
%90 f0T6ESE 86°188°81 SO0ES 61 9REEHE A10ILIOL /S| LOHNAOR LI ]
%0l KO IbL'ES SYLLTOE 6EE9T YL 98T'THE soygddug ojquunsio;)
%Sl S0'IEKSE 998" 1T 06'LSS'E LIF'EET [2ARLy
%t SL99¢°108 9cE9I'Ely  GITE0T'ESE TLBI09'S sifauag) S0l
%FE SLG9F0LO'T GETIIPO0T]  6R'OST'000°T ] 041°500°61

5408 G5 B AUA Lanugmyyaag
ey QLA BI-P0O gi-dag 1a8png Enuny
GIDTAL G10ZAA GROEA G10ZAA A0 JSU07 JINS) Y,




The Gulf Coast Cenfer
Y2019 Monthly Board Financial Review Unaudited as of 1073172018

Fiscal Year 2018 Unudited Centerwide General [fund Balance Status

Total General Fund Balance as of 08/31/18 (UNaudited) . v vviiviciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiesieitinestcie s st tesensneese s srearsseensansnsssnnns $ (3,042,723)

FY2018 Year-to-Date Reported Expense and Revenue Totals (Unaudited)
Expenditures Operational 3.042,077
Non-Operational - .
Frnd Balance 16,392 5,059,069
Revenues Operational 5,296,180 .
Non-Operational - 5,296,180 S 237,111

Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date {Unaudited). vererrneas crvererenr i FE N $

(3,279,834)

Board Committed Use General Funds (Fiseal Year Committed)

Capital Projects - Facility (FY2008-FY201t) {200,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2013) {100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2014) {100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2015) {150,000) (550,000.00)
{y2008-£201 5 Expenditure 408,065.86
2016 Expenditure 31,088.00

fy2017 Expenditure -
Y2018 Expenditure -

{110,846)
Capital Projects - iT {FY2003-FY2014} {600,060)
Captial Projects - IT (FY2015) {150,000
Captial Projects - IT (FY2017) {140,000) (890,600.00)
fy2003-¢2015 Expenditure 4677,587.43
y2016 Expenditure -
2017 Expeaditure 66,432.75
(32018 Expenditure -
{145,980)
1DD Community Service Support (FY2011-2014) {300,000)
10D Community Service Support (FY2016) {100,000)
IDD Community Seevice Support (FY2018) {100,000) (500,000.00)
B2005-£2016 Expenditure 320,406,95
Fy2017 Expenditure 27,159.00
£2048 Expenditure 62,298.00
fy2019 Expenditure 10,802.40
(79,334)
Comnect Transit (FY2015)  LJ Urban (320,000} (320,000.00)
¥2016-fy2057 Expenditure
2018 Expenditure . (320,000
Connect Transit (FY2013)  General Services (422,860} (422,869.00)
1¥2013-fv2016 Expenditure 300,0008.00
¥2017 Expenditure
2018 Expenditure
(122,869)
Major Facility Repairs (FY2014) (186,540) (186,940.00)
2014-£y2015 Expenditure 186,940.00
fy2016 Expenditure -
2017 Expenditure -
12018 Expenditure -
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2004-2013) (500,000
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2018} (100,0600) {600,000.00%
f2005-fy2016 Expenditure 475,482.60
2017 Expenditure 9,984,17
Y2018 Expenditure 15,893.58
2019 Expenditure 5,589.32
{93,050} (872,079

Total Gen o-Date (Unatdited)

E;fi_l.iré?i.l’lf.ic._.t.e'[f UceGencr'ﬂ f‘llh(f-Bdiﬁilcé'fﬂziut.li'té:d ' SUgE T3 407,788)




- - - - - - - - LROPR 0808 :dnp aad 150 Sap

wse'06£'0  (1LLO'80TD) BXUBIIG U] PAARUSIANY (010,

{e8r'Toes) (e8r T0E'E) (€8rzoc’e)  (e8p'Toe'e)  (£8F°70c'c)  (E8F'T0L°)  (€8F'T0ED)  (g8r'T0E'e)  {£8F'70L'E) (€£89°060°¢) SADUBIRG PUILY [N J010L

2oUBIG PHILY
og'1ie 096°Ly 4] IS
€36 PR SHR'CLYT ISINUIADY INC T

LIIP/ISNDAINT JIN

ISFHUIARY AOUDIDG PUILL
ISPNUDNIY PIIONRIAAO- 10N

- - - - - - - - £R6°PFRT SPRCLP'L SANUINAY [BroRpird

- - .oon - - " - - £81°€£9°C 988°STHT ssastadxsf 190 ]

- - - - - - - - 006°L Z61°8 ISBSUTUXTT DOHOINGE PHILY
ssasuadng phuonniadg-ioy

- - - - - - - - pRECro'Y FOCLIF'T rsasuadxsg ppuoyniado

2.:.:. ey _m._...‘._wa.. asuAl Arenaqay Lrennep NET TR ] l_u:::SeZ., o .."...u:_SuO Joquapdag
(poarpnuagy) spe3o L onumaady pue asaadxy pareoday Loty 61024

(€ZL'Tr0'e) § sereeseessssss s (DIUPRRAY) §1/TE/80 JO ST INML[LG pun,| [L1IUID [¥IO,

ST SOUTIEY] PUIL] [BI0U0L) PIAI] Uy PRHPRITE GLOZ T3 X [BISIT e _

SIOT/IE/01 Jo sv papipnvuy) J10day RuEIRy puny APUCIA ¢TOTAL
J23U97) ISBOY JIND) S 1.




13010y JusmIsanuy 3vniIgy

Jaarfloy qusmgsanuy

HwIvD, OpROZIL YR
9Z'686'29LTS 97'686'29L TS 00'T$ PG'ELL'BSE TS gr-any
FS'ELL'BSS TS ¥S'€LL'866 TS 00'T3% 6758 Y50°ES 8T
£6'PS8'PS0'ES £6VS8'50'ES 00'7S eeocL'erees gT-unp

an[eA 19view Supu3 paumpQ saIeUS a0lid 8leys anjep 19Mel Fuluuigsg Yauom

100d JUSLISIAU] JUSWLLLISAQY [2O0T SBXB1 - AHYININNS 017041804

%e6'T 92'S86'C9LTS TLTICES 00°000°00E TS 00°000'00S" 1% ¥SELL'BSS'TS
%68 T Y6 ELL'BES TS TO'BTE'ES 00°000°'005T% 00°0% £6'¥58'¥S0'ES
%I8'T £6' VSR PGO'ES 0L PET'SS 00'000'00%'T$ 00°000'002'c$ £T'0CL'6VE'TS

2123 1531a1]
Kjieq sBeiony

asuejeg Sujpul

1Sala0] [R10L

S[EMEIPYNM [E10L

sysodag 1oL

sourjeg Suluuidag

1004 1USLISaAU] JUSLLELIBADD) [B007 SEXOL - AUWINIANS INIWISIANI

15807 JInY o2yl ‘sjediound Bununoase paydaaoe Ajjeseusd Yim eosueldtod up paaedald sem Hodal siy))

19 1USWIISSAU] SPUN4 2N 943 puw £oy10d JUSLUISSAL] S 181U8)




A
THE GULF COAST CENTER 4’: -/

Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
Brazoria County Community Service Center

101 Tigner, Angleton, TX GULF COAST

Wednesday, October 24, 2018 c E N R

6:15 pm MENTAL HEALTH » SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

-~

Ny —

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

Minutes

1) Call To Order- Jamie Travis, Board Chair of the Board of Trustees, convened the regular
meeting on Wednesday, October 24, 2018 at 6:27 p.m. at the Brazoria County Community
Service Center located at 101 Tigner, Angleton, Texas.

The following Board Members were present: Vivian Renfrow, Linda Coleman, Jaime
Castro, Caroline Rickaway, Rick Price, Lori Rickert and Stephen Holmes

The following Board Members were absent: Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, excused

Also present were: Melissa Tucker, CEO — Gulf Coast Center, Chris Cahill - The Cahill Law
Firm and several Center staff.

2) Citizens’ Comments: NONE

3) Program Report: Deinisha Tryals and Justine St. Cyr with the Projects for Assistance in
Transition from Homelessness (PATH) program presented to the board. PATH is an outreach
program for people who are homeless and have a mental illness. The main goal is to transition
persons who are homeless into mainstream mental health services. PATH also provides
referrals to mainstream primary health care and substance abuse services to include Case
Management, Rehabilitative Skills Training, Job Development and Support Groups. Admission
requirements into PATH include individuals not yet enrolled in mental health out-patient
treatment who are eighteen or older residents of Galveston or Brazoria Count, and who are at
imminent risk of or reportedly homeless with a mental illness diagnosis; also may have co-
occurring and substance abuse disorders.

4) Board Member Reports:

a. Texas Council of Community Centers: Jamie Travis, Board Chair stated the next board
meeting will be held November 2-3 in Austin.

b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund: NONE
5. CEO Report: Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. TICTOC 2.0/CCBHC Report: Melissa Tucker, CEO, stated Gulf Coast Center is on
target with the completion of tasks due for the Trauma Informed Care/Time for
Organizational Chance Learning Collaborative with the first collaborative call to be on
November 9". In addition to task completion, the Core Implementation Team is focused
on developing organizational understanding and engagement related to improving the
customer and staff experience through trauma-informed care/organizational change. A

Page 1 of 4 7




Staff Council is pending that will include subcommittees fo assist with defined
organizational change actionable steps and communication.

b. Legislative & Community Update: Melissa Tucker, CEO, stated Gulf Coast Center
participated in the Judicial Summit on Mental Health October 22-23. The summit was
coordinated by the Texas Judicial Commission on Mental Health. Need for a Judicial
Commission on Mental Health was gathered and priorities determined during a
historical joint hearing on January 11, 2018, of the Supreme Court of Texas and the
Texas Court of Criminal Appeals. The Judicial Summit on Mental Health included
judges, district attorneys, defense attorney, family members, mental health agencies,
mental health hospitals, as well as law enforcement. Gulf Coast Center also participated
in the annual Engage & Excel Conference which focused on critical issues such as
Opioid dependence, sequential mapping, school safety, strategic planning, trauma-
informed care, and competency restoration.

6. QOperations Report:

a. Forensic Update: Jerry Freshour, COO discussed new jail legislation with the counties
and their jail leadership to satisfy new requirements for how timely our jail liaisons
assess new jail bookings for Mental Health and Intellectual Development Disabilities.
Galveston County is working to improve the notification process by purchasing a
magistrate portal system that will have the process become computer based where all
of the steps in the process are completed electronically. Jerry reported on the SB 292
ACT expansion — the Center has used the new SB 292 grant funds to expand the ACT
team to include an ACT Criminal Justice Professional to work with a caseload of 10 high
utilizes of the Galveston County jail. The new ACT project staff and managers met with
Galveston County jail staff to develop a referral process. They also worked together to
identify high recidivism cases that are most in need to build the caseload.

7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports:

a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary: Jerry Freshour, COOQO,
reported for the month of July the Center's preliminary year-to-date operational
expenses totaled $2,420,043.38 and operational revenue totaled $2,473,861.23; for an
operational surplus of $53,817.85.

b. Sale of Property Update: Jerry Freshour, COQ, reported that the Transitional Houses
have been sold and is closed on October 1%, The Jones Building and Lone Oak Ranch
has had no change at this time.

8. Consent Agenda:
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent Agenda items.
{Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual action or presentation.)

a. Review and approval of September 26, 2018 board meeting minutes.
On motion by Stephen Holmes, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the
approval of the September 26, 2018 board meeting minutes with changes. The motion
carried with all members voting in favor.

b. Review and approval of September 2018 check register:

Page20f4 ™




On motion by Caroline Rickaway, seconded by Stephen Holmes, the board voted the
approval of the September 2018 check register. The motion carried with all members
voting in favor.

9. Action ltems:

a. Discuss and vote on the Texas Council Risk Management Fund election Ballot to
fill positions of Trustees in Places 7, 8, and 9 which are expiring.
On motion Caroline Rickaway, seconded by Stephen Holmes, the board approved the
Texas Council Risk Management Fund election Ballot to fili positions of Trustees in
Places 7, 8, and 9 which are expiring. The motion carried with all members voting in
favor.

b. Discuss and consider approval of the recommended best value respondent from
RFP#092018 Public Relations/Strategic Communications Consult.
Deferred

c. Consider approval of the FY19 renewal agreement with J Allen and Associates of
Texas, LLC for comprehensive psychiatric/telepsychiatric. Mental health services
and pharmacy services in the4 Brazoria County Jail. (FY19: $100/mo+meds; no
change from FY18).

On motion by Stephen Holmes, seconded by Jaime Castro, the board voted the
approval of the final FY19 renewal agreement with J Allen and Associates of Texas,
LLC for comprehensive psychiatric/telepsychiatric/mental health services and pharmacy
services in the4 Brazoria County Jail. The motion carried with all members voting in
favor.

d. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to enter into a long term ground lease with
the City of Lake Jackson to facilitate the development of transit storage and
maintenance improvements for the Connect-Southern Brazoria County Transit

System.
On motion by Jaime Castro, seconded by Stephen Holmes, the board voted the

approval to authorize the Chief Executive Officer to enter into a long term ground lease
with the City of Lake Jackson to facilitate the development of transit storage and
maintenance improvements for the Connect-Southern Brazoria County Transit System.
The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

10. Pending or Revised Action fems: None

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely
resolved or there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for update purposes or
final action by the Board.

a. Consider approval of the revised agreement with UTMB at Galveston for child
psychiatry services. This agreement was original approved at the September 26,
2018 meeting however it was submitted to the Center with the FY18 rate
($170.00/hr). The FY19 rate to be approved is $175.00/hr; not to exceed $138,000.




On motion by Jaime Castro, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the approvai
of the revised agreement with UTMB at Galveston for child psychiatry services. The
motion carried with all members voting in favor.

11, Calendar............oooiii
Date

November 2018 No meeting held i

December 5, 2018 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

January 23, 2019 Beard Meeting 6:15 p.m. Anglefon

February 27, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

March 27, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Anglefon

April 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

May 22, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

June 2019 N Xas onfere

July 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

August 28, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

12. Executive Session: NONE‘

As authorized by Chapter §551.072 of the Texas Government Code for deliberations
related to real property.

13. Action Regarding Executive Session: NONE

14. Adjourn:

There being no further business to bring before the Board of Trustees the meeting was
adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Respectiully, Approved as to Content and Form,
Cathy Claunch-Scott Jamie Travis
Secretary to the Board of Trustees Board Chair

Page 4 of




EXHIBIT A
SPECIALIZED SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

Type, Frequency, Quantity, and Duration of Services and the Rate, Amount and Frequency of
Payment with Designation of Payees:

1. Provider agrees to provide the services indicated below to Individuals referred by the
Authority at the payment rate identified below in compliance with HHSC standards.
a. Respite site location: 5810 Highmeadow Drive League City, Texas 77573
b. Day Hab site location: 306 W. Edgewood Drive Friendswood, Texas 77546

Fee Schedule/Payment Rate

Funding Source : GENERAL REVENUE
Community Support Services

Service Hrly rate Timeframes
e Community Support $13/hr as requested
Day Habilitation
Service .50 unit= min. 2 hrs 1 unit=5 hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $13.50 $27.00
Behavioral Supports
Service Assmt/Eval Rate BCBA Session Behavior Tech rate
¢ Behavior Supports  $315.00 $75.00 $25.00

Funding Source : HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION
Crisis Respite (includes Nursing And Psychiatric Services — PRN)

Service Rate Description
= Respite
o In-Home -~-neun hr up to 72 hours only

o Facility-based ---- up to 2 weeks
s $350/day with Nursing/Psychiatric services available by provider
o $250/day w/o Nursing/Psychiatric services

Funding Source: HOME & COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES

Day Habilitation Unit Rates
Service 50 unit .75 Unit 1 unit
e LONI $10.48 $15.72 $20.95
e LONS $11.66 $17.49 $23.32
¢« LONSE $14.11 $21.17 $28.22
o LONG $19.03 $28.55 $38.05

Supported Home Living services
Service Hrly rate Timeframes

e Supported Home Living $19.05 as requested

’ I\




Respite

Service Rate Description
#  Respite
o In-Home $16.18 hr up to 10 hrs max per calendar day
o Facility-based $16.18 hr up to 10 hrs max per calendar day
e Host Home/Companion Care LON 1 $47.24
LON 5 $50.89
LON 8 $69.19
LON 6 $94.81
e Psychology/Behavioral £72.15
e Dietary $48.07
e Nursing
o RN $40.00
o LVN $25.00
e Social Work services $44.30/hr
e Specialized Therapies up to $1,000.00 Dental
e Audiology, $45.52
e  Occupational Therapy $68.97
e Physical Therapy $73.25
e Speech/Language Therapy $69.78

Funding Source: HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMISSION

Nursing Facility Specialized Services

Behavioral Supports
Service Assmi/Eval Rate BCBA Session  Behavior Tech rate

e Behavior Supports  $315.00 $75.00 $25.00

Skills training

Service 1 unit per hour
e Independent Living Skilis $18.00
Day Habilitation
Service . .50 unit=min. 1-2.9 hrs 1 unit= 3+ hrs direct service
e Day Habilitation $18.00 $36.00

o Day Habilitation 1 — 2.9 Hours
o Day Habilitation 3+ Hours

2, The Authority will purchase only those hours of services and supports as identified in the
persons Service Options Package and/or Person Directed Plan. Under no circumstances
will Authority reimburse provider for any services and/or supports which have not been
identified and authorized on the Individuals Service Options Package Person Directed
Plan (PDP).

3. Provider agrees to participate in the individual’s annual plan, upon request, and provide
monthly monitoring and bi-monthly documentation of actions steps identified in the PDP.

25






